From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 7/13/2011 1:42:55 PM

Subject: FW: Issa incoming of 4/8/11
Attachments: issa preservation response 5-1-11.docx

WId like to confer with you about this. FB

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)
Subject: Issa incoming of 4/8/11

Faith,

I'm having trouble tracking down the current status of this response. This is most recent draft | have. Does OLA have a
more recent one? Or is this the most current version? In either event, the content of the draft is now outdated. Could
you please work with ATF to revise/update the letter and then send the revised version to Steve and Monica to look
at? Thanks.

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087

DOJ-FF-49561
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